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Memorandum

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tracy Barill, Director of Education
Date: December 19, 2022

Subiject: Director’s Annual Report for 2021-2022

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to share with the Board of Trustees the Director's Annual
Report for 2021-2022. In keeping with the Board resolution to demonstrate stewardship
for sustainability by actively reducing paper usage, the DCDSB Annual Report for 2021-
2022 is in electronic format.

Background

The Ontario Education Act, Part VI, Section 169.1 which addresses the duties and
powers of Board provides specific direction regarding the responsibility of the Board of
Trustees to develop a multi-year plan that is aimed at the following goals:

S169.1
(a) promote student achievement and well-being;

(a.1) promote a positive school climate that is inclusive and accepting of all pupils,
including pupils of any race, ancestry, place of origin, colour, ethnic origin, citizenship,
creed, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, age, marital status,
family status or disability;

(a.2) promote the prevention of bullying;
(b) ensure effective stewardship of the board’s resources;
(c)deliver effective and appropriate education programs to its pupils:

The section further requires that boards:
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(g) annually review the plan referred to in clause (f) with the board’s director of
education or the supervisory officer acting as the board’s director of education;

Furthermore, section 283.1 outlines that:
In addition to his or her other duties under this Act, the director of education shall,
(a) annually review with the board the multi-year plan developed under clause 169.1(1)

In accordance with the abovementioned duties and responsibilities, the Annual Report
has been developed to report to the Board of Trustees on the accomplishments and
highlights of 2021-2022 as related to the Board Multi-Year Strategic Plan — Discovery
2023.

To access the report, please click on the following link:

https://www.dcdsb.ca/en/our-board/2021-2022-annual-report-community-
of-faith.aspx
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